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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 2 

 
 

ISSUED ON: March 24, 2020 

Q1 Would it be possible to have a site walk through during the RFP stage to look at site access 
and drilling locations? 

A1 Please refer to response given in QA1 – A1. 

Q2 Is the city interested in locating buried utilities/ tanks etc. Or is the requested geophysics 
tool meant to be used for site characterization tool (i.e. identification of peat layers etc.)? 

A2 The primary purpose of the geophysics is as a characterization tool, however, any 
information obtained during the site investigation as it relates to buried utilities/tanks 
etc. should be included in the factual report.  

Q3 Does the city have a consultant lined up for the Stage 2 PSI that would recommend any 
environmental testing? Or would we provide typical environmental testing which we could 
then be provide later to you Stage 2 PSI consultant? 

A3 There is no consultant lined up for the Stage 2 PSI at this point. Proponents are to 
propose environmental testing that could be done in conjunction with the geotechnical 
investigation for best value to the City, with the results of those tests to be provided 
later to the Stage 2 Consultant. Proponents may provide a cost estimate to complete a 
Stage 2 PSI as a “Provisional Item” in the bids if they have the capacity to perform this 
work.   

Q4 Will the city require traffic control within their yard during the site investigations? 

A4 Yes 

Q5 Can the drill equipment be stored overnight within a secured compound? 

A5 No – generally equipment should be removed from the site overnight.  

Q6 Are there restricted hours for working within the CoV yard? 
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A6 Disruption to yard operations should be minimized where possible. Work that will 
impact primary vehicle circulation routes should be planned to avoid peak activity 
times of 6-8AM and 1:30-3:30PM 

Q7 Is there a water source we can use on site during the drilling program?   

A7 Yes 

Q8 The RFP asks the consultant to consider performance levels based on S6-14 (Bridge code). 
These performance and damage levels typically refer structures and not the ground. Is the 
city looking for a preliminary structural/ soil-structure analysis on the existing or proposed 
buildings? Would this need to be done for “existing structures” or “proposed structures” or 
“typical structures”? Without looking at a specific structure, it is difficult to define the 
effort required. Could you clarify Task 4A and 4E with regards to any required structural 
analysis. 

A8 The intent of this work is to inform the Manitoba Yards Master Planning project. A 
significant portion of that is to understand what kind of structures the City should be 
considering in the future planning stages that would achieve the resiliency goals of the 
project while maintaining value for money for the City. This includes recommendations for 
the types of and locations for those structures. The City is looking for recommendations, 
with the S6-14 for guidance, on how various “typical structures” would behave during the 
three types of earthquake events and what kind of mitigation strategies would need to be 
implemented, from a geotechnical perspective, for the various facility types – i.e. lifeline, 
major, other. New buildings will likely be similar in typology to what currently exists: large 
span, low-rise, including truck bays, warehouses and some offices. An office tower may be 
considered.   

Q9 Is it possible to get a copy of Table 1. Detailed breakdown of fee in an excel format? 

A9 Part C of the RFP will be posted in editable Word format to the City website. 

 
 
END OF Q&A No.2 


